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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: YT(HQ) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 2:52 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'YT(MG)'; 'YTKB'; 'YT(HQ)'

Subject: RE: SHV 2201P SMOPO DOA: 06/07/2020

Hi Denise, 

 

The vehicle number is SHV2201P or SJV2201P ? 

 

If is the SJV2201P this case owner alrdy withdraw his case from our side hence we will close this case at our end, 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 

SHUYI 

 

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  

Branch Office: 

39 Woodlands Close, 

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 

Singapore 737856 

DID:62562081 

Email: info@yewteegroup.com 

 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified 
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your 
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 2:32 PM 

To: info@yewteegroup.com 

Subject: SHV 2201P SMOPO DOA: 06/07/2020 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Would like to follow up if can finalize 
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Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-3062 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


